
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:52 PM
To: Heinze, Kirk
Subject: RE: Interview Topics for Tomorrow

Hey, Kirk. Been swallowed up by the water situation in Flint (if you haven't heard yet, you will), so this kinda got away from me. Sent a topics list to Dan for his review and approval, will get you some talking points on each of them for your consideration shortly. Here's a working list...

Topics for Dan to touch with Greening of the Great Lakes:

1. Big accomplishments from the first term: Recycling, Wetlands reform, cleanups reform, legacy sites addressed.
2. Near term goals for the next term: Water (WUAC, Water Strategy, invasives), recycling, culture, new energy office(?)
3. Topics in the news recently: Pipeline Task Force, Flint water, Lake Erie (CAFO permit reauthorization), update to the fracking rules ...

From: Heinze, Kirk [<mailto:heinzek@anr.msu.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Russ White
Subject: Interview Topics for Tomorrow

Greetings, Brad. Just got back from Mexico and CA last night. Am working on getting ready for the interview with Dan tomorrow. Do you have some topics he would like to discuss? As usual, we will do two segments with him--which will give us the time to cover 4-6 topics.

I would like to get into the pipeline matter as it relates to the Straits, on-going concerns, progress made, etc. We discussed fracking last year, and an update on that would be very interesting. Please advise.

As you know, we will be doing the interview in Dan's office at 9:30 a.m. Look forward to seeing you both.

Best, Kirk

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Heinze, Kirk
Subject: RE: Requesting Interview with Director Wyant

Happy New Year, Kirk!

Yep, we'd be excited to set something up. I'll work with the Director's executive assistant to make it happen.
b

From: Heinze, Kirk [<mailto:heinzek@anr.msu.edu>]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Russ White
Subject: Requesting Interview with Director Wyant

Happy New Year, Brad.

If you folks are again willing, we would like to schedule our annual interview with Dan for Greening of the Great Lakes. We are still recording on Thursday mornings, between 8:30-10:30 a.m. in 261 Communication Arts. We are booking from Thursday, Jan. 29 into February, and we are pretty much wide open for any of those Thursday mornings.

As is our practice, we can discuss topics ahead of time. These could include updates on on-going initiatives and/or snapshots of new things slated for 2015.

We always appreciate your help in arranging these interviews. And, as you know, Dan always does an excellent job.

Thank you and best wishes, Kirk